

Bureau de Présidents du Conseil

POTUS is holding its biggest annual fundraiser next weekend, Saturday the 11th of February. It is being held at the Realto Theatre and the event theme is Red Carpet. There will be a huge raffle, italian pasteries and chocolate fondue being served all night, a live band, and professional photographers. Proceeds will be going to Leucan. I will put an update on exactly how much we donated after the event.

This is my first Council report, so here is a little about myself in case you were not at the last SSMU Council meeting: I am a U2 Honours East Asian Studies student with a minor in Anthropology. I previously served as the East Asian Studies Students' Association representative to AUS Council. I am from the suburbs of New York City, about forty-five minutes north. Fun facts: I am a huge fan of Robyn, and I have two cats whose names are Mimi and DJ. I am excited to serve on Council with all of you!

I am trying to ensure that students know that I am their elected representative. This is both an opportunity and a challenge. I have spoken with the AUS VP Communications about sending out a listserv saying that the Arts faculty has a new representative to SSMU. I hope this will be done sometime this week. In addition, I have advertised my office hours on the McGill 2015 group, as I hope to reach out to first years. I certainly have more work to do to make sure that Arts students know I am their new representative.

I have set my Office Hours for Thursdays from 2:30 to 3:30 in the Champagne Room of the Arts Lounge. It's right next to the AUS Office. If these times do not work for you, please email me at artsrep2@ssmu.mcgill.ca, and I will be happy to meet with you!

As part of my reports to AUS Council, I have undertaken the initiative of sharing my votes and my rationales on critical issues (that are not in-camera) at SSMU Council. I think()-29(hJhink)-30(C)-4(ounci)-3(el.)8()



- I was a Coordinator for AUS's Work Your B.A., which was held from January 23 to February 3. It is an event held with CaPS to create a dialogue between students and professionals about what we can do with our B.A.'s. All events were well-attended!
- e : As part of the Reps <3 Deps program initiated by Arts Councilors Bi and Burnett, I met with MESS to discuss the J-Board case, the possibility of a strike, and issues their department is facing. I received a lot of feedback from them about issues with the Mac Campus shuttle, since many of them take classes at Mac Campus. I relayed this information to the Arts Senators, as I believe there will be a discussion on the Shuttle at the next Senate meeting. I hope to meet with more departments as the semester continues.
 - o The motions included: Move the Rock; Recognition of an AUS Strike Committee; Accessible Education; AUS Adherence to CLASSE; Frosh Reform
 - o Despite reaching quorum after calling the meeting without quorum, quorum was lost before voting on the first motion, which was the Motion re: Recognition of an AUS Strike Committee. This motion passed as a consultative body. The Motion re: AUS Adherence to CLASSE was tabled indefinitely. The Motions re: Move the Rock, re: Accessible Education, and re: Frosh Reform were all passed as a consultative body and passed onto AUS Council.
 - o To my knowledge, the AUS President and the AUS







- 1. Faculty Olympics: Organized captains and recruiting team members! Generating a lot of interest from all years so should be a good turnout.
- 2. Nursing Equipment Orders: Collecting info and working on proposal for to potential collaboration with the McGill bookstore for equipment orders